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Republic of the Philippines SOY-LAGUPAN
: By N
Bepartment of Education {4 N0V T
REGION b TRITHES No. et AT
SCHOOLS DIVISION OFFICE DAGUPAN CITY

Office of the Schools Division Superintendent '
Office Memorandum
No. 3|3 s 2021
TO: Assistant Schools Division Superintendent

Chief Education Supervisors

Education Program Supervisors

Public Schools District Supervisors
Public and Private School Heads
SPG/SSG Advisers and Student Leaders
All Others Concerned

FROM: THE OFFICE OF THE SCHOOLS DIVISION SUPERINTENDENT
DATE: November 16, 2021

SUBJECT: VIRTUAL CELEBRATION OF THE NATIONAL DAY OF REMEMBRANCE FOR
ROAD CRASH VICTIMS

1. The office of the Undersecretary for Administration (OUA), through the Bureau of
Learners Support Services — Youth Formation Division will conduct a virtual event to
celebrate the National Day of Remembrance for Road Crash Victims on November 22,
2021 from 8:00 — 10:00 AM via virtual platform. This is pursuant to R.A. No. 11468 titled
an Act Designating the Third Sunday of November Every Year as the National Day of

2. Inline with this, all personnel reporting the DIVISION OFFICES shall conduct a
candle-lighting ceremony.

3. All personnel reporting in SCHOOLS shall conduct a candle-lighting ceremony
and shall be participated and observed by learners via a virtual platform.

Schools are requested to document the said ceremony and publish it on their respective
. Facebook pages. The hashtag #/VDoR2021 and #depedkabataan2021 shall be used to
show support in the remembrance.
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4. Immediate and wide dissemination.of this. memarandum.is.desired.

AGUEDDP C. FERNANDEZ, CESO VI
Assistant Schools Division Superintendent
Officer-in-Charge
Office of the Schools Division Superintenden%_,
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